HARWICH TOWN COUNCIL

Guildhall, Church Street, Harwich, Essex CO12 3DS Tel: 01255 507211

email: info@harwichtowncouncil.co.uk

MINUTES

of the

TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

held

Park Pavilion, Barrack Lane, Harwich

on

Monday 18th October 2021 at 6.30pm

Present:	Cllrs Calver, Chant, Davidson, Fay, Ferguson, I Henderson, J Henderson,		
	McLeod, Saunders, D Smith, G Smith and Todd		
In the Chair:	Councillor Powell		
Clerk:	Ms Lucy Ballard		
Also present:	Iso present: 0 members of the public, 0 members of the press and The Rev. Canon		
	Margaret Shaw		

Cllr I Henderson gave a tribute to Sir David Amess who died in the course of public duty on Friday. Rev. Canon Margaret Shaw led prayers followed by a minute's silence.

Question Time:

There were no questions

P51/21	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Cllrs Fowler, Morrison and Richardson		
P52/21	DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS None		
P53/21	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING RESOLVED: that the minutes of the Town Planning meeting held on 27 th September 2021 (previously circulated) be approved by the committee and signed by the Chairman as a true record.		
P54/21	MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES None		
P55/21	PLANNING APPLICATIONS The Committee considered a schedule of planning applications for week ending 1 ^{st,} 8 th and 15 th October 2021. RESOLVED: To submit comments to Tendring District Council.		
P56/21	DETERMINATIONS Members noted determinations of previously considered planning applications as notified by Tendring District Council: None		
P57/21	MATTERS RECEIVED IN THE POST OR RAISED BY MEMBERS Temporary Event Notice - Harwich Arts & Heritage Centre-Open Day. FOR INFORMATION ONLY		
	 Temporary Event Notice - Harwich Redoubt Fort- Shanty Festival. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 		

ſ	P58/21	DATE OF NEXT MEETING		
		The next Town Planning meeting is to be held on Tuesday 9th November 2021 at		
		The Mayflower Primary School at 6.30pm.		
١				

The chairman closed the meeting at 6.47pm **CHAIRMAN**

DATE

APPENDIX A

HARWICH TOWN COUNCIL:

Recommendations of the Planning Committee Meeting held on 18th October 2021.

WEEK ENDING 1 st October 2021				
21/01634/LUPROP Mr Gary Gardener Gate House Parkeston Road Dovercourt Harwich FOR INFORMATION ONLY	Proposed rear single storey extension to the existing detached garage building to provide ancillary office space to the host dwelling building.	Noted		
21/01605/FULHH Mr Alex Marcinkowski 44 Manor Lane Dovercourt Harwich	Proposed single storey rear extension.	No Objection		
21/01656/LUPROP Ms J Rich 19 Park Road Dovercourt FOR INFORMATION ONLY	Proposed loft conversion, including a rear facing dormer and front facing roof lights.	Noted		

WEEK ENDING 8 th October 2021				
21/01579/FULHH Mr Chris Shurvinton 32 Wick Lane Dovercourt	Proposed single storey rear extension.	No Objection		
21/01626/FULHH Ms Beverley Mellor 16 Second Avenue Dovercourt	Proposed single storey side extension and door replacement.	No Objection		

WEEK ENDING 15 th October 2021				
21/01713/NACON Five Estuaries Offshore Wind Farm FOR INFORMATION ONLY	Proposed scoping consultation for the proposed.	Noted		
21/01587/FUL Mr Stephen Hawes Pumping Station Barrack Lane Harwich	Proposed change of use from a disused sewage pumping station to a non-commercial workshop.	No Objection		